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 Madison County, Mississippi 
Comptroller’s Office 

Memo 
To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Shelton Vance 
Comptroller 

CC:  

Date: December 15, 2014 

Re: Confirmation of District Attorney Payroll Sharing 

I have worked with Sharon Jernigan of our District Attorney’s office to determine the payroll expenses 
associated with that office.  Please confirm the cost sharing of the employee’s of this office as of today. 

 

          Monthly    Amount Paid by      Amount Paid by  
Name      Payroll      Madison County     District Attorney 
S Jernigan    $   870.84    $   870.84      $          0.00 
R Burns    $5,567.31    $4,717.31      $     850.00 
B Buckley    $   416.67    $   416.67      $          0.00 
E Garrett    $2,873.28    $2,494.25      $     379.03 
H Gray     $4,583.34    $       0.00      $ 4,583.34 
T Lange    $   707.27    $   498.94      $    208.33 
T Mayfield    $3,592.33    $3,592.33      $         0.00 
A Allen*    $7,851.74    $5,473.95      $2,377.79 
C Phelps    $2,083.33    $       0.00      $2,083.33 
J Thompson    $2,608.05    $2,608.05      $        0.00 
R Winn    $4,958.33    $4,958.33      $        0.00 
G Yoder*    $8,313.60    $8,313.60      $        0.00 
Total                  $44,426.09                         $33,944.27                 $10,481.82 
 

* Legislatively mandated change to this salary, effective 1/1/2015, has previously been acknowledged by the 
Board. 


